
          
 
 
Date: 28.01.2011 
 
To whom it may concern  
 
Statement Regarding Ad Hoc Mode  
 
FCC ID: U9A277IWLAN-V210  
IC: 267BA-277WV210 
 
 
Dear Examiner, 
  
This is to inform that the Siemens device (with the above mentioned FCC ID and IC Number) software and 
associated drivers will not initiate any transmission on DFS frequencies in non associated mode.  
This includes transmissions for beacons and other control signals. 
A ad-hoc or peer-to peer mode is not supported.  
 
 
  
If you have any questions regarding this application, please feel free to contact me. 
 
 
Mr. Thomas Ring  
Manager Certification  
 
mikes-testingpartners gmbh 
Ohmstrasse 2-4 
94342 Strasskirchen 
Germany 
Phone: 0049 9424 9481 0  
Fax: 0049 9424 9481 240  
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